










serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error, you are requested
to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.
 
 

From: Sayson, Jericho SQNLDR <jericho.sayson@defence.gov.au> On Behalf Of RAAF MLO
Sent: Monday, 28 February 2022 7:44 AM
To: Hogan, Nicholas AIRCDRE <nicholas.hogan@defence.gov.au>; Hose, Michael COL
<michael.hose@defence.gov.au>
Cc: Fowler, Lara CMDR <lara.fowler@defence.gov.au>; Geniola, Alexandra SQNLDR
<alexandra.geniola@defence.gov.au>; Hamilton, Kevin MAJ 2
<kevin.hamilton2@defence.gov.au>; RAAF MLO <raaf.mlo@defence.gov.au>
Subject:  + SB21-001257 1-star clearance on Monday
[SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL

Good morning Sir,

The RAAF Senate Estimates  timeline, is as below.
 
Schedule to Budget Estimates
 

 
Sir, I am happy to continue to work with your line areas to update the briefs as required

 Please
reach out if you wish to discuss further.
 
 
 
Kind Regards,

 
Squadron Leader Jericho Sayson
Ministerial Liaison Officer
Ministerial Liaison Office – Air Force
Directorate Strategic Issues Management
 
W: 02 5108 3861 M:   |  R1-6-C030  |  Russell Offices, RUSSELL, ACT, 2610
Group Mailbox: RAAF MLO    Website: Ministerial Liaison Office
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From: Sayson, Jericho SQNLDR on behalf of RAAF MLO
To: Clarke, Gabrielle FLGOFF; Fairweather, Nicholas WGCDR; Hyland, Scott WGCDR; Colledge, Belinda FLTLT;

George, Nicole FLGOFF 2; Stinson, Geoffrey WOFF; DGPERS-AF P&EAL; Noble, Phoebe FLTLT
Cc: Lucas, Nicole SQNLDR 3; Arnold, Stuart SQNLDR; Hamilton, Kevin MAJ 2; Office of Defence Space

Commander; Head of Air Force Capability Office; Brick, Maria GPCAPT; RAAF MLO; Amiet, Daniel FSGT;
Licul, Hannah SGT; Frost, Nicola WGCDR; Jorgensen, David GPCAPT; RAAF PA

Subject: RAAF MLO Budget Senate Estimates - March/April 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 18 February 2022 8:43:06 AM
Attachments: image001.png

2022 Parliamentary Sittings Calendar.pdf
RAAF Senate Estimates Tracker - 18 Feb 22.xlsx

OFFICIAL

Sir, all

As you may be aware, the Department of Defence are scheduled to appear before the next
Senate Estimates ‘Budget Estimates’ during the period of the Thu 31 Mar to Fri 08 Apr 22.

But hoping to get the ball rolling on a few things next Estimates before I head out.

As per my email yesterday and following discussions with OCAF; it is the intent to update all
Senate Estimate Briefs as required in preparation for the next Scheduled Estimates in the period
of Thu 31 Mar to Fri 08 Apr 22.

we still want to ensure the briefs
remain as up to date as possible. It is my belief that despite this compressed timeline, there will
be minor changes required for the briefs – if any.

As such – I will shortly be sending out all Estimate Briefs on PDMS to Staff Officers for update as
required. 

Key Information

· RAAF MLO will send through the Senate Estimate Briefs on PDMS to the relevant RAAF Staff
Officers to begin the review process. All Senate Estimate Briefs from the recent Senate
Estimates remain extant and are to be updated as required. There will be no additional
briefs, at this time. If there is nil update, please contact RAAF MLO.

· The proposed timeline, is as below. If you believe you will be unable to meet the timeline,
please contact RAAF MLO as soon as possible.

Schedule to Budget Estimates
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communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence.
If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the
email immediately.
 
IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised
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
 
 
cid:image006.png@01D5A9E1.113E50D0

 
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
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From: Geniola, Alexandra SQNLDR
To: RAAF MLO
Subject: RE: SB21-001257 : Unidentified Flying Object/Unidentified Flying Phenomena PDMS Notification - Record Assigned

Date: Tuesday, 22 February 2022 12:29:21 PM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.png
image004.png

OFFICIAL

Hi Jus,

Thank you for doing that so promptly! I look forward to your call to help me out.

Thanks again,
Alex

SQNLDR Alexandra Geniola
Staff Officer to Air Commodore Nick Hogan; Director General Space Strategic Plans (Sp5)
Defence Space Command

07 5362 5207  | |  alexandra.geniola@defence.gov.au
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

From: King, Justice MISS <justice.king@defence.gov.au> On Behalf Of RAAF MLO
Sent: Tuesday, 22 February 2022 12:08 PM
To: Elliott, Gene SQNLDR <gene.elliott@defence.gov.au>; Geniola, Alexandra SQNLDR
<alexandra.geniola@defence.gov.au>
Cc: RAAF MLO <raaf.mlo@defence.gov.au>
Subject: RE: SB21-001257 : Unidentified Flying Object/Unidentified Flying Phenomena PDMS
Notification - Record Assigned [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hey Gene - Thanks for this!

Hey Alexandra,

I’ve just assigned the PDR to yourself in PDMS – I will give you a bell to walk you through it.

Sincere thanks,
Jus

Ms Justice King
Ministerial Liaison Officer
Ministerial Liaison Office – Air Force
Directorate Strategic Issues Management

Email: raaf.mlo@defence.gov.au
+61 2 6269 0438 |  | R1-6-C032 | P.O. Box 7902 CANBERRA BC ACT 2610
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Command - Space Capability Branch
Sent: Tuesday, 22 February 2022 10:57 AM
To: Elliott, Gene SQNLDR <gene.elliott@defence.gov.au>
Subject: FW: SB21-001257 : Unidentified Flying Object/Unidentified Flying Phenomena PDMS
Notification - Record Assigned [SEC OFFICIAL]
 

OFFICIAL

Gene,
 
As discussed.
 
Kind regards,
Alexandra
 
SQNLDR Alexandra Geniola
Staff Officer to Air Commodore Nick Hogan; Director General Space Strategic Plans (Sp5)
Defence Space Command
 
07 5362 5207  |  alexandra.geniola@defence.gov.au
 
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
 
 
From: noreply@pws.gov.au <noreply@pws.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 18 February 2022 9:33 AM
To: Clarke, Gabrielle FLGOFF <gabrielle.clarke@defence.gov.au>
Subject: SB21-001257 : Unidentified Flying Object/Unidentified Flying Phenomena PDMS Notification -
Record Assigned [SEC=OFFICIAL]
 

SEC=OFFICIAL

 

PDR Record Assigned - SB21-001257
from Jericho Sayson

to Gabrielle Clarke

 
 

OVERDUE
Status:

Revision
Subject:

Unidentified Flying Object/Unidentified Flying
Phenomena
Good morning,
 
Please find attached a Senate Estimate Brief for Update.
 
Request return to RAAF MLO with 1* clearance NLT COB Mon 28 Feb
22.
 
RAAF MLO will then send to OHASD/ORASSD for CASG Line Area
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Instruction:

Review and HASD/RASSD Clearance.
 
If any updates are required following Mon 28 Feb 22, please contact RAAF
MLO to coordinate.
 
When reviewing and updating the brief please note:
 

For any questions, please do not hesitate to contact RAAF MLO.
 
Thanks RAAF MLO

Milestones: Due for Clearance: 24/01/2022 5:00 PM
Due to Parliamentary: 24/01/2022 5:00 PM

 

 

For help with PDMS, please refer to the PDMS Quick Reference Guides on the Intranet or
for technical issues and assistance please contact the PDMS Helpdesk on 02 6265 9192 or at
PDMSTraining.andSupport@defence.gov.au
 
Thank You
 
PDMS Notification Service
Please do not reply to this message.
 

 

CC Recipients:
Michael Hose (michael.hose@defence.gov.au)

SEC=OFFICIAL
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From: noreply@pws.gov.au
To: RAAF MLO
Subject: SB21-001257 : Unidentified Flying Object/Unidentified Flying Phenomena PDMS CC Notification - Record Assigned

[SEC OFFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 8 February 2022 10:36:13 AM

SEC=OFFICIAL

PDMS Record CC’d - SB21-001257
from Justice King

to Gabrielle Clarke

INFORMATION COPY ONLY
This is for your Information Only as the record was assigned to Gabrielle Clarke

Status:

OVERDUE Revision
Subject:

Unidentified Flying Object/Unidentified Flying
Phenomena

Instruction:
Gabby, assigned for redrafting. please get back to is NLT COB today, Tues 8 Feb.
LMK if there are issues.
Cheers, Jus

Milestones:
Due for Clearance: 24/01/2022 5:00 PM
Due to Parliamentary: 24/01/2022 5:00 PM

For help with PDMS, please refer to the PDMS Quick Reference Guides on the Intranet or for
technical issues and assistance please contact the PDMS Helpdesk on 02 6265 9192 or at
PDMSTraining.andSupport@defence.gov.au
Thank You
PDMS Notification Service
Please do not reply to this message.

CC Recipients:
RAAF Ministerials RAAF Ministerials (RAAF.MLO@defence.gov.au)

SEC OFFICIAL
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
Date: Monday, 24 January 2022 8:06:57 AM

SEC OFFICIAL

PDMS Record CC’d - SB21-001257
from Jericho Sayson

to Kevin Hamilton

INFORMATION COPY ONLY
This is for your Information Only as the record was assigned to Kevin Hamilton

Status:

Draft
Subject:

Unidentified Flying Object/Unidentified Flying
Phenomena

Instruction:
Kev, for CDSpC clearance.
Appreciate if possible if she can clear NLT COB Tue 25 Jan 22.
Jericho

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
Subject: SB21-001257 : Unidentified Flying Object/Unidentified Flying Phenomena PDMS Notification - Record Assigned

[SEC O ICIAL]
Date: Thursday, 27 January 2022 3:40:50 PM

SEC=OFFICIAL

PDR Record Assigned - SB21-001257
from Kevin Hamilton

to Air Force

OVERDUE Status:

Cleared
Subject:

Unidentified Flying Object/Unidentified Flying
Phenomena

Instruction: Cleared by AVM Roberts 241252Jan22

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

[SEC OFFICIA ]
Date: Monday, 17 January 2022 2:32:48 PM

SEC=OFFICIAL

PDR Record Assigned - SB21-001257
from Gabrielle Clarke

to Air Force
Status:

Draft
Subject:

Unidentified Flying Object/Unidentified Flying
Phenomena

Instruction: Hi MLO, please find 1* cleared SEB. Cheers!

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
Gene Elliott (gene.elliott@defence.gov.au)

SEC OFFICIAL
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